BUCKLEY CITY COUNCIL AGENDA Bﬁ‘ﬂi}fw
Tuesday, June 10, 2025, at 6:00 P.M. B epprrsig
Multi-Purpose Center, 811 Main Street
Next Ordinance #04-25, Next Resolution #25-03, Next Agenda Bill #25-026
Or Via Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83366597529?pwd=N2hMTmh5eEZ4TGpJd2dpbFpOcnkvdz09
Call-in Number: 253-215-8782

Meeting ID: 833 6659 7529 Meeting Passcode: 863441

A. CALLTO ORDER
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll call
3. Agenda Modifications
4. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Time Limit of Three Minutes (Citizens wishing to speak are Encouraged to sign
up at City Hall by Wednesday prior to the Council Meeting)

C. COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Mayor’s Report Burkett
2. Admin/Finance/Public Safety Committee Smith
3. Parks & Community Services Committee Anderson

D. CONSENT AGENDA
a. Approve Minutes of January 7, 2025, Special City Council Meeting
b. Claims and Payroll

E. REGULAR AGENDA

1. RESOLUTIONS
a. RESNo.25-__ :Vision Zero

F. STAFF REPORTS
1. City Administrator Update

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Time Limit of Three Minutes
H. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS & GOOD OF THE ORDER

. ADJOURNMENT

City Council Agenda Packet - 6/10/2025 1



B. PUBLIC COMMENTS



C. COMMITTEE REPORTS



D. CONSENT AGENDA



Special City Council
January 7, 2025

Mayor Burkett called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

Upon roll call the following members were present: Smith, Anderson, Arsanto, Burbank,
Bergerson, and Green

Also present were: Mayor Burkett, City Administrator Brunell, Public Services Director Banks,
Fire Chief Skogen, Senior Planner Farnsworth, Police Records Clerk Burkett and Deputy City
Clerk Clark.

Council member Arsanto moved to excuse Council member Bender. Council member
Burbank seconded the motion.

Mayor Burkett asked if there were any other additions, deletions, or changes to the agenda.

Council member Arsanto moved to approve the agenda as presented. Council member Green
seconded the motion. Motion carried.

REGULAR AGENDA

Motion — Collective Bargaining Agreement — IUOE Local 302

Council member Burbank moved to approve Collective Bargaining Agreement — IUOE Local
302 and Associated MOUs Between the City and IUOE Local 302 for 2025 through 2027.
Council member Green seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Council member Smith moved to adjourn. Council member Arsanto seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

With nothing further, the meeting was adjourned at 6:05 PM.

Mayor City Administrator

Prepared by: Jessica Clark

Py P e T T T T e e T e P T T I S e T
City Council Minutes — January 7, 2025 1

City Council Agenda Packet - 6/10/2025 5



CITY OF BUCKLEY

Payroll and Claims/Treasurer Checks -May 2025

June 10, 2025 Council Meeting

FUND # FUND NAME AMOUNT ITEM
001 General Fund $ 422,741.02 Payroll
$ 242,248.23 Claims/Treasurer Checks
003 GF Cumulative Reserve $ - Claims/Treasurer Checks
004 Cemetery $ - Claims/Treasurer Checks
007 Police Equip. Maintenance Reserve $ - Payroll
$ 58,776.14 Claims/Treasurer Checks
008 Railroad ROW $ 2,678.93 Payroll
$ - Claims/Treasurer Checks
030 Fire Equipment & EMS Reserve $ - Claims/Treasurer Checks
035 Park Construction $ - Claims/Treasurer Checks
101 Street Operations $ 5,856.09 Payroll
$ 11,751.11 Claims/Treasurer Checks
102 Street Capital Improvement $ 40,273.38 Claims/Treasurer Checks
103 Transportation Benefit District $ - Claims/Treasurer Checks
105 EMS $ 60,300.83 Payroll
$ 6,386.09 Claims/Treasurer Checks
109 Criminal Justice Payroll
Claims/Treasurer Checks
134 Fire Dept Facility Maint & Cap Imp $ - Claims/Treasurer Checks
136 Visitor Promotion $ 1,009.65 Claims/Treasurer Checks
202 Fire Station Construction Bond $ 64,960.00 Claims/Treasurer Checks
307 Capital Improvement $ 225,127.83 Claims/Treasurer Checks
308 Comp Plan Capital Improvements Payroll
$ 85,833.63 Claims/Treasurer Checks
401 Natural Gas Operations $ - Claims/Treasurer Checks
402 Water Sewer Operations $ 117,407.59 Payroll
$ 72,547.83 Claims/Treasurer Checks
403 Solid Waste $ - Claims/Treasurer Checks

City Council Agenda Packet - 6/10/2025




FUND # FUND NAME_ AMOUNT ITEM
405 Sewer Construction $ 481,333.08 Claims/Treasurer Checks
406 Water Construction $ 135,113.99 Claims/Treasurer Checks
407 Storm Drain Operation & Maint $ 27,054.48 Payroll
$ 11,739.50 Claims/Treasurer Checks
408 Stormwater Construction $ 18,546.14 Claims/Treasurer Checks
430 Utility Equipment Reserve $ - Claims/Treasurer Checks
631 Municipal Court Trust $ - Claims/Treasurer Checks
632 Custodial Activities $ 4,161.40 Claims/Treasurer Checks
Total Payroll $ 636,038.94
Total Claims & Treasurer Checks $ 1,459,808.00
Date Approved by Council - Finance Director, Sandi Hines
Payroll = |May- mid-month draw & end of month
Claims = May - all batches

City Council Agenda Packet - 6/10/2025




D. REGULAR AGENDA



CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL

City of Buckley

PO Box 1960
Buckley, WA 98321

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Agenda Date: June 10, 2025 AB25-026
Department/Committee/Individual Created | Reviewed
RES No. 25-__ : Vision Zero | [Mayor X
Resolution to Guide the Design and | |CityAdministrator it
. " City Attorney X
Implementatton of Transportatlon : A
. . City Engineer X
Safety Projects in Buckley City Clerk X
Finance Dept
Building Official
Fire Dept
Fiscal Impact: N/A Community Services
Fund Source: N/A Planning Dept
Timeline: Adopt in June, 2025 Police Dept
Municipal Court
PW/Utilities X

Staff Contact: Chris Banks or Dom Miller

Attachments: Resolution Adopting a Vision Zero Goal

SUMMARY STATEMENT: City has received funding from the Safe Streets for All (SS4A) program for
preparation of a Local Road Safety Plan. One of the requirements of the planning document is for City to
establish transportation safety goals. This resolution is for the City to adopt a Vision Zero Goal of zero
fatalities and serious injuries on City roadways by year 2035.

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: Committee reviewed resolution on 5/13/25 and
recommends adoption by Council.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Move to Approve Resolution No. 25-03: Vision Zero Goal
for Transportation Safety

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

City Council Agenda Packet - 6/10/2025 9




CITY OF BUCKLEY, WASHINGTON
RESOLUTION NO. 25-___
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BUCKLEY, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON,

ADOPTING A VISION ZERO GOAL TO GUIDE THE DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION
OF TRANSPORTATION SAFETY PROJECTS IN BUCKLEY.

WHEREAS, the City of Buckley has established policies with the intention of ensuring that
“all transportation modes are designed for safety” as TR 1 of the listed Goals & Policies of the
Transportation Element in the adopted City of Buckley Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Transportation requires the adoption of a
Local Road Safety Plan as a prerequisite of eligibility for Safe Streets for All (SS4A) transportation
safety project implementation grants; and

WHEREAS, in alignment with TR 1, the City of Buckley has established an intention to
prepare and adopt a Local Road Safety Plan as TR 1.7 of the listed Goals & Policies of the
Transportation Element in the adopted City of Buckley Comprehensive Plan in the interest of
enhancing transportation safety and pursuing opportunities to do so; and

WHEREAS, per SS4A requirements, a valid Local Road Safety Plan must establish
transportation safety goals and an actionable methodology for identifying transportation safety
deficiencies and designing and prioritizing projects that remediate these deficiencies; and

WHEREAS, the adoption of a “Vision Zero” goal, a goal of zero roadway fatalities and
serious injuries, is a required goal of a valid Local Road Safety Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Pierce County Vision Zero Action Plan establishes a Vision Zero goal of zero
traffic fatalities and serious injuries on Pierce County roadways by 2035; and

WHEREAS, the City of Buckley has not yet established its own Vision Zero goal in its
adopted transportation planning documents at the present time;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Buckley hereby
adopts a Vision Zero goal to strive to eliminate all roadway fatalities and serious injuries by the
year 2035; that this goal shall guide the design and implementation of projects concerning
transportation safety projects in Buckley; and that this goal shall be a component of the Local
Road Safety Plan for the City of Buckley to be adopted by action of the City Council at a later time.

Resolution No. 25- Page 1

City Council Agenda Packet - 6/10/2025 10



Introduced, passed, and approved this 10" day of June 2025.

ATTEST:

Treva Zumek, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Phil Olbrechts, City Attorney

Beau Burkett, Mayor

Resolution No. 25-

City Council Agenda Packet - 6/10/2025

Page 2

11



	City Council Agenda - 06.10.2025
	B. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	C. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	D. CONSENT AGENDA
	January 7, 2025, Special City Council Meeting Minutes
	Claims & Payroll
	E. REGULAR AGENDA
	Regular Agendfa Resolution Zero Goal



